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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Susan Sherman [Susan.Sherman@arlaw.com] 
Wednesday, October 12,2011 4:08 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

bruce.may@hklaw.com; kajoyce@aquaamerica.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; 
CHRISTENSEN.PAllY@leg.state.fl.us; Rlloydl @aol.com; wdco@comcast.net; David Bernstein; 
Kenneth Curtin; dbussey@hotmail.com; Kelly.Sullivan.Woods@gmail.com; Ralph Jaeger; 
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; kkurz@yescommunities.com; Andrew McBride; 
Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Kenneth Curtin; Lisa DAngelo 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): NOTICE OF 
TAKING DEPOSITION 

Attachments: 3261-001 .pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Person Responsible for this electronic filing: 

David S. Bernstein, Esq. 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8215 
E-Fax: (727) 502-8915 
David.Bernstein@arlaw.com 

Docket No. 100330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in watedwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua 
Utilities Florida. lnc. 

Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO 
FARMS 

There are a total of 2 pages 

The document attached for electronic filing is Intervener, YES Companies, LLC 
d/b/a Arredondo Farms', NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter. 

Sue 
Susan G. Sherman, CP, FRP 
Certified Paralegal 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8243 

10/12/2011 



Page 2 of 2 

E-Fax: (727) 502-8943 
Main: (727) 502-8200 
Email: susan.sherman@arlaw.com 
Web Site: www.adamsandreese.com 

ADAMS AND REESE LLP 
x 

Baton Rouge I Birmingham I Houston I Jackson I Memphis I Mobile I Nashville I New Orleans I Sarasota I St. Petenburg I Tampa 
I Washington, D.C. 
The contents ofthis e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee($ in addition. this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be 
subject to ptivilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not me named addressee or if this message has been addressed to 
you in error, you are directed not lo read, disclose. reproduce, distribute. disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person 
Other than the intended Reipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality If you have rec0iYed this transmission in error, please alert the 
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein. including attachments, cannot 
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties. and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or pmmotional materiais. 
Additionally. Adams and Reese LLP dDes not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which 
such statements relate. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in watedwastewater DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 
Rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee Marion, Orange, Palm Filed: October 12,201 1 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, 
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

I 

NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITION 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO: Steve Grisham 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“Aqua”) 
510 Highway 466 
Suite 204 
Lady Lake, Florida 321 59 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Intervener, Yes Companies, LLC d/b/a Arredondo Farms 

(“YES”), will the take the deposition, upon oral examination, of Steve Grisham, Aqua Utilities 

Florida, Inc., on Thursday, October 27, 2011, at 1:00 p.m, at the offices of Anderson Court 

Reporting, 14150 3rd Street, Dade City, FL 33525, before a person who is duly authorized to 

administer oaths. The deposition is being taken for the purposes of discovery and for use at the 

Technical Hearing in this action. The Deponent is put on notice that the scope of deposition will 

consist of Aqua’s billing and water and wastewater service practices, and specifically, allegations 

contained in YES’S Motion for Investigation, Entry of Cease and Desist Order, and Entry of Order to 

Show Cause Why Sanctions Should not be Imposed against Petitioner, Aqua Utilities Florida, h c .  

for Improperly Retaliating against Customers Who Testified at the September 12,201 1 Customer 

Service Hearing in Gainesville, Florida (the “Motion”). YES further states that said deposition is 

necessary to discover information relevant to the Motion and ultimately prove the allegations 

contained in the Motion. 
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The examination of the Deponent may continue from day to day until completed or may be 

adjourned to be reconvened at such later date as may be established therefor by those in attendance at 

such deposition. 

Dated this 12th day of October, 201 1. 

ADAh4S AND REESE, LLP 
David S. Bemstein, Esquire. 
Andrew J.  McBride, Esquire 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8261 

Kenneth.curtin@,arlaw.com 
E-Fm: (727) 502-8961 

By: s/ Andrew J. McBride 
Andrew J. McBride 
FL Bar No. 0067973 
David S. Bernstein, Esquire. 
FL Bar No. 454400 
Attorneys for Intervener 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via email 
(where provided below) and U.S. Mail on October 12,201 1 to: Kimberley A. Joyce, Esq., Aqua 
American, Inc., 762 West Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 kaiovce@aauaameric.com; D. 
Bruce May, Jr., Esq., P.O. Box 810, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-081 0 (bruce.mav(iZLhkl aw.com ; 
J.R. Kelly, Esq. and Patty Christensen, Esq., Office of Public Counsel, c/o Florida Legislature, 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 (KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us) 
and CHRISTENSEN.PA'ITY@Jeg.state.fl.us ; Robert Lloyd, P.O. Box 63, Captiva, Florida 33924 
(Rllovdl@.aol.com); William Coakley, 5934 Lake Osborne Drive, Lantana, Florida 33461 
(wdco@,comcast.net); David L. Bussey, 4948 Bntni Way, Zephyrhills, Florida .33541 
@bussev@hotmail.com); Kelly Sullivan, Esquire, 570 Osprey Lakes Circle, Chuluota, Florida 
32766-6658 (Kellv.Sullivan.WoodsO,smail.com); Ralph Jaeger, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shummard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(RJaeper@~sc.St.fl.us); Joseph D. Richards, Esquire, Pasco County Attorney's Office, 873 1 
Citizens Drive, Suite 340, New Port Richey, Florida 34654 Cjrichards@vascocountvfl.net); Cecilia 
Bradley, Esquire, Office of the Attorney General, The Capitol - PLOl , Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(Cecilia.Bradlev@nyfl oridalegal.com1 

s/ Andrew J.  McBride 
Attorney 
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